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CoC Program Competition: Initial Project Priority Listing Posted

Monday, November 1, 2021 4:51:00 PM

Good afternoon, all =

The initial Project Priority Listing for this year’s CoC Program Competition has been posted on the
Coalition to End Homelessness’s website. The listing is the recommendation of the Coalition’s

Funding Review Committee and an Appeals Panel. The CoC Steering Council will vote on the Project

Priority Listing around November 1

1" and the final Project Priority Listing will be posted on the

webpage following their vote.

The draft of the CoC application will also be posted on the website in the coming days and notice will
be sent to all CoC members. All public feedback on both documents will be due by Wednesday,
November 10, 2021.
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2021 CoC Program Competition webpage link: https://endhomelessnesskent.org/fy2021-coc-

program-competition/

Thank you,
Brianne

Brianne Czyzio Robach

Pronouns: she/her/hers — what’s this?

CoC Associate

Grand Rapids Area Coalition to End Homelessness

e: brobach@hwmuw.org
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From: Brianne Robach

To: Tom Cottrell

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: Project Heal TH & TH-RRH Award Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:50:00 PM

Attachments: Award Letter - YWCA TH.pdf

Award Letter - YWCA TH-RRH.pdf

Good afternoon, Tom,

Please see the attached award letters for the Project Heal TH and TH-RRH renewal projects
submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process. We will reach out if any
changes need to be made in esnaps. In the local application for the TH project, it was named as
“Project Heal TH-RRH” so this is how | named in that award letter as well as the TH-RRH one. If this
should be updated, let me know and we can do that.

Thank you,
Brianne

Brianne Czyzio Robach

Pronouns: she/her/hers — what’s this?

CoC Associate

Grand Rapids Area Coalition to End Homelessness

e: brobach@hwmuw.org
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— GRAND RAPIDSAREA ——

COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

YWCA West Central Michigan
25 Sheldon Ave SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 19, 2021
Mr. Tom Cottrell],

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Transitional Housing project, Project
HEAL TH-RRH, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

This project was reviewed by Funding Review Committee and is recommended to be in Tier 1 of
the Project Priority Listing when submitted to the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). If you believe your project was ranked incorrectly, you may appeal the ranking by
completing an Appeals Application and emailing it to cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org by 5:00 PM on
Friday, October 22, 2021. The application and the CoC’s Appeals Policy are both available on the
Coalition’s website at the following link: https://endhomelessnesskent.org/fy2021-coc-program-
competition/

Coalition staff will follow up with you to ensure all information is accurately provided to HUD via e-
snaps. We will be reaching out to you shortly to correct any errors in your e-snaps application. In
order to maintain this project’s placement in the Project Priority Listing, all required forms
and requested changes by Coalition staff must be completed correctly within e-snaps by 5:00
PM on Tuesday, October 26.

Please contact Courtney Myers-Keaton at cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org with any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

oy

Courtney Myers-Keaton
Grand Rapids Area Coalition to End Homelessness

118 Commerce Ave SW | Grand Rapids, MI 49503 | endhomelessnesskent.org
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

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Joint Transitional Housing/Rapid Re-
Housing project, Project HEAL TH-RRH, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application
process.

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

ey

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

To: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Cc: Tom Cottrell

Subject: RE: CoC Program: Project Heal TH & TH-RRH Award Letters
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 8:39:00 AM

Attachments: Award Letter - YWCA TH.pdf

Sounds good,

Tom, I've attached an updated award letter which identifies the TH project as “Project HEAL” to
reduce any confusion.

Thanks,
Brianne

From: Courtney Myers-Keaton <cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:56 PM

To: Brianne Robach <brobach@hwmuw.org>

Cc: Tom Cottrell <tcottrell@ywcawcmi.org>

Subject: Re: CoC Program: Project Heal TH & TH-RRH Award Letters

Brianne-
I will look into that - | had replaced the files with updated files for funding review because but
perhaps | didn’t in our share point drive.

-Courtney

Courtney Myers-Keaton
Director/Coalition to End Homelessness

On Oct 19, 2021, at 12:51 PM, Brianne Robach <brobach@hwmuw.org> wrote:

Good afternoon, Tom,

Please see the attached award letters for the Project Heal TH and TH-RRH renewal
projects submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process. We
will reach out if any changes need to be made in esnaps. In the local application for the
TH project, it was named as “Project Heal TH-RRH” so this is how | named in that award
letter as well as the TH-RRH one. If this should be updated, let me know and we can do
that.

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
HEAL, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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

To: Victoria Arnold

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: CE 1 & 2, HAP, HMIS Award Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:29:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - TSA CE1.pdf

Award Letter - TSA CE2.pdf
Award Letter - TSA HMIS.pdf
Award Letter - TSA HAP.pdf

Good afternoon, Victoria,
Please see the attached award letters for the Coordinated Entry 1, Coordinated Entry 2, HMIS, and

HAP renewal projects submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process.
We will reach out if any changes need to be made in esnaps.

Thank you,
Brianne

Brianne Czyzio Robach

Pronouns: she/her/hers — what’s this?

CoC Associate

Grand Rapids Area Coalition to End Homelessness

e: brobach@hwmuw.org


mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
mailto:Victoria.Arnold@usc.salvationarmy.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org

D

— GRAND RAPIDSAREA ——

COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

The Salvation Army
1215 Fulton Ave E
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 19, 2021
Ms. Victoria Arnold,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Coordinated Entry/Coordinated
Assessment System project, Coordinated Entry 1, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Application process.

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
Assessment System project, Coordinated Entry 2 SSO, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program
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

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Homeless Management Information
System project, HMIS Dedicated Grant, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application
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
Assessment System project, Housing Assessment Program, in the 2021 Continuum of Care
Program Application process.

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

To: Coffman,Chad

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: Shelter Plus Care SRA & TRA Renewal Award Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:39:00 PM

Attachments: Award Letter - Kent County SRA.pdf

Good afternoon, Chad,

Please see the attached award letters for the Shelter Plus Care SRA and Shelter Plus Care TRA
renewal projects submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process.

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
mailto:chad.coffman@kentcountymi.gov
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

County of Kent
300 Monroe Ave
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 19, 2021
Mr. Chad Coffman,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Permanent Supportive Housing project,
Shelter Plus Care SRA, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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





bczyzio
Highlight


From: Brianne Robach
To: Coffman,Chad
Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton; Jeffrey King; Aaron Stewart
Subject: RE: CoC Program: Shelter Plus Care SRA & TRA Renewal Award Letters
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 8:36:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Award Letter - Kent County TRA.pdf
image002.png
image004.png

Hi Chad, | apologize for the oversight on my part, the award letter for the TRA renewal is attached
here.

Thank you,
Brianne

From: Coffman,Chad <chad.coffman@kentcountymi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 8:19 AM

To: Brianne Robach <brobach@hwmuw.org>

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton <cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org>; Jeffrey King
<jking@communityrebuilders.org>; Aaron Stewart <astewart@communityrebuilders.org>
Subject: RE: CoC Program: Shelter Plus Care SRA & TRA Renewal Award Letters

Brianne,

Can you please forward the TRA award letter.

Thank you.

Chad Coffman

Program Manager

Kent County — Community Action

Chad.Coffman@KentCountyMI.gov
(616) 632-7967

From: Coffman,Chad

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 7:48 AM

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

Thank you for providing the local award letter for the CoC SRA & TRA Grant Renewals.


mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
mailto:chad.coffman@kentcountymi.gov
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
mailto:jking@communityrebuilders.org
mailto:astewart@communityrebuilders.org
mailto:Chad.Coffman@KentCountyMI.gov
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
Shelter Plus Care TRA, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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

To: Berniz Terpstra

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: PSH Renewal Award Letter
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:24:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - ICCF PSH.pdf

Good afternoon, Berniz,

Please see the attached award letter for the ICCF PSH FY2021 renewal project submitted in the 2021
Continuum of Care Program application process.

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
mailto:bterpstra@iccf.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

Inner City Christian Federation
415 Franklin St. SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49507

October 19, 2021
Ms. Berniz Constanza Terpstra,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Permanent Supportive Housing project,
ICCF Renewal PSH Application FY 2021, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application
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

To: Rebecca Long

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: Commerce, Ferguson, and Verne Barry Award Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:18:00 PM

Attachments: Award Letter - Heartside Commerce.pdf

Award Letter - Heartside Ferguson.pdf
Award Letter - Heartside Verne Barry.pdf

Good afternoon, Rebecca,

Please see the attached award letters for the Commerce Apartments, Ferguson Apartments, and
Verne Barry Place renewal projects submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application
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
mailto:rlong@dpgr.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

Heartside Nonprofit Housing Corporation
101 Sheldon Blvd. SE Ste. 2
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 19, 2021
Ms. Rebecca Long,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Permanent Supportive Housing project,
Commerce Apartments, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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
Ferguson Apartments, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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
Verne Barry Place, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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

To: Eelicia Clay

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: Hope Community Award Letter
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:12:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - GRHC Hope Community.pdf

Good afternoon, Felicia,

Please see the attached award letter for the Hope Community renewal project submitted in the
2021 Continuum of Care Program application process.

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
mailto:fclay@grhousing.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

Grand Rapids Housing Commission
1420 Fuller Ave SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49507

October 19, 2021
Ms. Felicia Clay,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Rapid Re-Housing project, Hope
Community, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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

To: Jeffrey King

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: CoC Program: Renewal Project Award Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - CR First Steps.pdf

Award Letter - CR HEROES.pdf

Award Letter - CR Housing Solutions .pdf
Award Letter - CR Keys First.pdf

Award Letter - CR LOFT.pdf

Award Letter - CR PACT.pdf

Good afternoon, Jeffrey,

Please see the attached award letters for the First Step Housing, HEROES, Housing Solutions, Keys
First, LOFT, and PACT renewal projects submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program
application process. We will reach out if any changes need to be made in esnaps.

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

Community Rebuilders
1120 Monroe Center Ave NW Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 19, 2021
Mr. Jeffrey King,

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Joint Transitional Housing/Rapid Re-
Housing project, First Step Housing, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

This project was reviewed by Funding Review Committee and is recommended to be in Tier 1 of
the Project Priority Listing when submitted to the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). If you believe your project was placed in the incorrect tier, you may appeal by completing
an Appeals Application and emailing it to cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org by 5:00 PM on Friday,
October 22, 2021. The application and the CoC’s Appeals Policy are both available on the
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
HEROES, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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
Housing Solutions, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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

Thank you for submitting your renewal application for the Rapid Re-Housing project, Keys First, in
the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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
LOFT Combined, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

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
Housing project, PACT (Partners Achieving Change Together) , in the 2021 Continuum of Care
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

Subject: Award Letter - CR First Steps Expansion
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:56:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - CR First Steps Expansion.pdf

Good afternoon, Jeffrey,

Please see the attached award letter for the First Step Housing Expansion Domestic Violence Bonus
project submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process. This was a
competitive round and Funding Review Committee made the decision to approve more than one
request for the Domestic Violence Bonus Funding and weighted awards based on the projects’
scores. $259,767 of this project is recommended to be in Tier 2 of the Project Priority Listing when
submitted to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

| am waiting on one member of Funding Review to provide their scorecard so | can average the
section scores and | will get you the averaged scorecard for the project as soon as possible.

Thank you, and congratulations!
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
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— GRAND RAPIDS AREA ——

COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

Community Rebuilders
1120 Monroe Ave. NW, Suite 220
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 21, 2021
Mr. Jeffrey King,

Thank you for submitting your application for the Joint Transitional Housing/Rapid Re-Housing
Domestic Violence Bonus project, First Step Housing Expansion, in the 2021 Continuum of Care
Program Application process.

This project’s score was 81.4 while the community’s average score was 84.8. The Funding Review
Committee made the decision to approve more than one request for the Domestic Violence Bonus
Funding in this round and weighted awards based on the projects’ scores. This project is
recommended to be in Tier 2 of the Project Priority Listing when submitted to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funded for $259,767.

A copy of your averaged scorecard will be made available as soon as possible. If you believe your
project was scored incorrectly, you may appeal the score by completing an Appeals Application
and emailing it to cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, October 26, 2021. The
application and the CoC’s Appeals Policy are both available on the Coalition’s website at the
following link: https://endhomelessnesskent.org/fy2021-coc-program-competition/

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

=

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

This project’s score was 81.4 while the community’s average score was 84.8..The Funding Review
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

To: Lauren VanKeulen

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: Award Letter - Housed: As You Are Bonus Project
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:25:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - AYA Youth - Bonus.pdf

Good afternoon, Lauren,

And congratulations! | am pleased to inform you that the Housed: As You Are bonus project
submitted in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program application process is recommended to be in Tier
2 of the Project Priority Listing. Please see the attached award letter with details and we will reach
out if any changes need to be made in esnaps.

Thank you, and once again congratulations!
Brianne

Brianne Czyzio Robach

Pronouns: she/her/hers — what’s this?

CoC Associate

Grand Rapids Area Coalition to End Homelessness
e: brobach@hwmuw.org



mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
mailto:lvankeulen@ayayouth.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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— GRAND RAPIDS AREA ——

COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

AYA Youth Collective
320 State St. SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

October 21, 2021
Ms. Lauren VanKeulen,

Thank you for submitting your application for the Joint Transitional Housing/Rapid Re-Housing
Bonus project, Housed: As You Are, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

This project’s score was 96 while the community’s average score was 87.3. This project is
recommended to be in Tier 2 of the Project Priority Listing when submitted to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

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

This project’s score was 96 while the community’s average score was 87.3./This project is
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

To: rverwys@shmagr.org

Cc: Courtney Myers-Keaton

Subject: Award Letter - Safe Haven DV Bonus
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:47:00 PM
Attachments: Award Letter - Safe Haven DV Bonus.pdf

Good afternoon, Rachel,

And congratulations! | am pleased to inform you that the Comprehensive Housing and Supportive
Services for Victims of Domestic Violence DV bonus project submitted in the 2021 Continuum of
Care Program application process is recommended to be in Tier 2 of the Project Priority Listing for
the amount of $480,609. Please see the attached award letter with details and we will reach out if
any changes need to be made in esnaps.

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
mailto:rverwys@shmgr.org
mailto:cmyers-keaton@hwmuw.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/
mailto:brobach@hwmuw.org
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COALITION TO END
HOMELESSNESS

Safe Haven Ministries
2627 Birchcrest Dr SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49506

October 21, 2021
Ms. Rachel VerWys,

Thank you for submitting your application for the Joint Transitional Housing/Rapid Re-Housing
Domestic Violence Bonus project, Comprehensive Housing and Supportive Services for Victims of
Domestic Violence, in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Application process.

This project’s score was 88.2 while the community’s average score was 84.8. The Funding Review
Committee made the decision to approve more than one request for the Domestic Violence Bonus
Funding in this round and weighted awards based on the projects’ scores. This project is
recommended to be in Tier 2 of the Project Priority Listing when submitted to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funded for $480,609.

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
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